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From: Barbara W wainman <bwainman@usgs.gov>
Sent: Tue, 17 Aug 2010 17:49:13
To: GS FOIA 0134 <foia0l34@usgs.gov>
Subject: Fw: Please call me when you get a chance

Barbara w. wainman

Director

office of Communications and Outreach
US Geological Survey

119 National Center

Reston, VA 20192

(703) 648-5750

————— Forwarded by Barbara W wainman/D0O/USGS/DOI on 08/17/2010 05:48 PM

From: Jennifer Lavista/D0O/USGS/DOI

To: "Cappiello, Dina" <DCappiello@ap.org>
Date: 08/17/2010 11:58 AMm

Subject: Re: Please call me when you get a chance
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Hey Dina,

sorry I can't give you a call right now - I'm crunching on preparations for

an event this Thursday with our Director.

Is this story going to be about the o0il budget issue? This isn't something
I've been working on, as I am now based out of our Central Region office in

Denver.

Have a great day,

Jenn : )

Jennifer Lavista

Public Affairs sSpecialist

U.S. Geological survey, office of Communications
303-202-4764

Email: jlavista@usgs.gov

Science sounds Tike this: usgs.gov/podcasts

From: "Cappiello, Dina" <DCappiello@ap.org>

To: "Jennifer Lavista" <jlavista@usgs.gov>
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Date: 08/17/2010 07:58 AM

Subject: Please call me when you get a chance

Interested in pursuing a story with you

Dina Cappiello
Environment/Energy Reporter
The Associated Press

1100 13th Street Nw, Suite 700
washington, DC 20005-4076
dcappiello@ap.org

202.641.9446 (phone)

. <

"The ideal scientist thinks Tike a poet, works 1like a clerk, and writes

Tike a journalist" - E.O0. wilson

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use
of the designated recipients named above. If the reader of this
communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that you have received this communication in error, and that any review,

dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
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1305001006-5949-16906-181-163
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please

notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone at +1-212-621-1898
and delete this e-mail. Thank you.
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